

California State University Channel Islands

Program Modification

Program modifications must be submitted by November 2, 2009 for priority catalog review

Date (Change if modified and update the file name with the new date): 5.15.09, catalog copy

Program Area: ANTHROPOLOGY

Semester /Year First affected: FALL 2010

Instructions: Please use this Program Modification form for changes to existing program requirements, units, outcomes, emphases or options, or for other programmatic concerns. For minor changes (faculty or address changes, additions of approved electives, minor editing for clarity, and other minor updates) use the Program Update form, available at the Curriculum website.

Paste the latest approved version of your entire program in the left AND right boxes below. Make your deletions in the LEFT column by using the strikeout feature in Word or underlining, and highlight. Insert new language or other changes to the program on the RIGHT and highlight in **YELLOW** for easy identification. If possible, please align the two columns so that changes appear side-by-side with the original text.

CURRENTLY APPROVED PROGRAM

Anthropology Programs Offered

- Minor in Anthropology

Anthropologists stress the holistic relationship between humans and their environment using culture as the organizing theme. As such anthropologists study human biological origins and adaptations, as well as cultural adaptations. Although anthropology had its roots in studying hunting and gathering societies and agrarian ones, today anthropologists study modern industrial societies. Because of the ecological, holistic approaches anthropology provides a solid basis to understand the difficult choices facing modern humans, like overpopulation, dwindling resources, and environmental degradation and pollution. By using the knowledge and perspectives gained from many cultures, anthropology is in a position to offer great insight into solutions for the future. Anthropology is a key discipline contributing to multiculturalism, environmental studies, and globalization.

Careers

The anthropology program prepares students for graduate school in anthropology, careers in government service, consulting, international relations, the professions (law, medicine), and teaching social sciences.

PROPOSED PROGRAM

Anthropology Programs Offered

- Minor in Anthropology

Anthropologists stress the holistic relationship between humans and their environment using culture as the organizing theme. As such anthropologists study human biological origins and adaptations, as well as cultural adaptations. Although anthropology had its roots in studying hunting and gathering societies and agrarian ones, today anthropologists study modern industrial societies. Because of the ecological, holistic approaches anthropology provides a solid basis to understand the difficult choices facing modern humans, like overpopulation, dwindling resources, and environmental degradation and pollution. By using the knowledge and perspectives gained from many cultures, anthropology is in a position to offer great insight into solutions for the future. Anthropology is a key discipline contributing to multiculturalism, environmental studies, and globalization.

Careers

The anthropology program prepares students for graduate school in anthropology, careers in government service, consulting, international relations, the professions (law, medicine), and teaching social sciences.

Faculty

Elizabeth Hartung, Ph.D.

Professor and Chair, Sociology and Anthropology

(805) 437-3274

elizabeth.hartung@csuci.edu

William Hampton Adams, Ph.D.,

Associate Professor of Anthropology

(805) 437-8866

bill.adams@csuci.edu

Rainer F. Buschmann, Ph.D.,

Associate Professor of History

(805) 437-8894

rainer.buschmann@csuci.edu

Colleen Delaney-Rivera

Assistant Professor of Anthropology

(805) 437-3312

colleen.rivera@csuci.edu

Paul Rivera

Associate Professor of Economics

(805) 437-8988

paul.rivera@csuci.edu

Contact Information

<http://anthro.csuci.edu/>

Minor in Anthropology - (24 units)

Lower Division Requirements - 9 units

ANTH 102 Cultural Anthropology 3

ANTH 104 Introduction to Bioanthropology 3

ANTH 105 Introduction to Archaeology 3

Faculty

Elizabeth Hartung, Ph.D.

Professor and Chair, Sociology and Anthropology

(805) 437-3274

elizabeth.hartung@csuci.edu

William Hampton Adams, Ph.D.,

Associate Professor of Anthropology

(805) 437-8866

bill.adams@csuci.edu

Rainer F. Buschmann, Ph.D.,

Associate Professor of History

(805) 437-8894

rainer.buschmann@csuci.edu

Colleen Delaney-Rivera

Assistant Professor of Anthropology

(805) 437-3312

colleen.rivera@csuci.edu

Paul Rivera

Associate Professor of Economics

(805) 437-8988

paul.rivera@csuci.edu

Contact Information

<http://anthro.csuci.edu/>

Minor in Anthropology - (24 units)

Lower Division Requirements - 9 units

ANTH 102 Cultural Anthropology 3

ANTH 104 Introduction to Bioanthropology 3

ANTH 105 Introduction to Archaeology 3

<p>Upper Division Requirements - 9 units</p> <p> ■ ANTH 332 Human Ecology (ESRM) 3 ■ ANTH 345 Human Evolution and Diversity 3</p> <p>Electives - 6 units Select two upper division courses approved by faculty advisor.</p>	<p>Upper Division Requirements - 9 units</p> <p> ■ Anth 377 Archaeological Method and Theory.....3 ▼ ANTH 332 Human Ecology (ESRM)3 ▼ ANTH 345 Human Evolution and Diversity 3</p> <p>Electives - 6 units Select two upper division courses approved by faculty advisor.</p>

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

Changing the required upper division archaeology class from ANTH 310 (World Archaeology) to ANTH 377 Archaeological Method and Theory

JUSTIFICATION

We propose changing the archaeology requirement to serve students interested in graduate programs or employment in the private/public sector.

Colleen Delaney-Rivera 26 October 2009
Proposer of Program Modification Date

Deleted: ANTH 310 Civilizations of an Ancient Landscape: ...
World Archaeology 3

Deleted: ...

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: ANTH 310 Civilizations of an Ancient Landscape: ...
World Archaeology 3

Deleted: ...

Deleted: ...

Deleted: ...

Program:

Program Chair		
	Signature	Date

Curriculum Chair		
	Signature	Date

Dean of Faculty		
	Signature	Date

